Datto, Inc.
101 Merritt 7, Norwalk, CT 06851 USA
Date: 2017/08/01
FEDERAL COMMUNICATION COMMISION
7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609
U.S.A.

Subject: Request FCC C2PC for company Datto, Inc., acting on behalf of itself and its

wholly-owned subsidiary Open Mesh, Inc. (“Grantee™)., FCC ID: WT8OMAG60

To Whom It May Concern:

We, as the Grantee are submitting an application for FCC Class II
Permissive Change of the product description: WiFi Access Point (FCC
ID: WT8OMAG®60, Original Grant Date: Jan. 10, 2017).

This modification is only for concerned with adding outdoor use application;

neither circuit design nor main function has been changed. Only the output power
of 5GHz UNII band 1 is reduced by software setting.

Best Regards

F

Name/Title: Michael Fass, Vice-President and Secretary
Company Name: Datto, Inc.
Tel: 203-822-7722




